

# **Westmont Music Boosters**

Meeting Minutes August 14, 2019

Attendees: Christiana Mandler, Mike Hedman, Ronda Ross, Kim Nevitt, David Moffatt, Brenda Lacey, Jennifer Didone, Jeane Chaves, Juonne Chen, Sarah Moffett, Mas Nishimura, Jenny Nishimura, Mike Halbert, Karen Hedman, Wendy Stern, Kristen Johansen, Jennifer Clauceux, Lisa Tran, Cindy Chuang, Ayesha Bhatti, Bertrdnd Chauvaux, Nancy Mandler, Angela Kim, Kim Levin, John Ross.

## Call to order at 7:03 pm (Mike Hedman)

#### **Welcome and Introductions (Mike Hedman)**

- All attendees introduced themselves with name, child's name, year and instrument.
- Board was introduced with the newest member Kim Nevitt being voted in during the board meeting before Booster Meeting on 8/14/2019.
- Ronda brought up changing meeting from 7 pm to 8 pm to better fit with Marching Band finishing practice. Brenda asked if it would just be during marching season. Some discussion was made and was put to a vote. Meeting will be moved to 8 pm by majority vote.
- Mike spoke about web site <u>www.westmontmusic.org</u>. and Facebook.
- Parents can email the board through the website or directly to their email.

## **Director's Report: (Christian)**

- Band Camp camp went well but need more Aux
- Competition Busses Del Mar and Leigh will be carpool the rest will be by buss
- Championships Hotel We will be staying at Supper 8 by Wyndam leaving on 11/23 returning on 11/24
- Championship Busses Corinthian Transport

#### **Financial Report: (David)**

- Went over current balance. Received \$24,522 in checks from students and \$2000 from former student's family in memoriam. Christiana sent thank you notes to the family.
- Fundraising Committee (Mike)
  We need to find someone or several people to help with this. Will send out request to the parents for help. Possible fundraiser are restaurants, e-waste, yankee candle (October)
  Amazon Smile, and eScrip.

## **Upcoming Events (Mike)**

- Aug 28 Back to School Night / 6 pm
- Aug 30 Football vs Monte Vista / Standing Performance only
- Sep 13 Football vs Gunderson & 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Night / starts at 3:40 students will be fed

- Sep 15 Mattress Fundraiser, 9am-6pm /send fliers home, encourage everyone to send out link on Facebook to family and friends
- Sep 28 Santa Clara Parade of Champions / Christiana will get busses no food required.

### **Marching Band Reports**

- Uniforms (Ronda) Saturday will be 1<sup>st</sup> fitting. Will need volunteers starting at 10am will train as needed. Also looking for someone to shadow now to take over for next year. Volunteering with uniforms is a great way for new parents to meet students and parents.
- Food Committee (Jennifer) will meet with volunteers after Booster Meeting to plan events. Have volunteer sign ups on line. Have 1 sign up so far
- **Apparel/Spirit Wear (Brenda)-** Need to get order forms in as soon as possible so we can get the order in next week
- Pit Crew (Mike) looking for more volunteers. Need about 15 people
- Auxiliary (Kim) We currently have 2 students in Aux need to recruit. Need min of 5 for Winter Guard. Jennifer suggested recruiting students who didn't make sports teams and are looking for something to do. Christiana reminded everyone that Aux qualifies for Marching Band PE.

## **Next Meeting**

• Wednesday, September 4<sup>a</sup> at 8pm in the Band Rooom

Meeting Adjourned at 7:53